

MVES PTO Board Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2021

Welcome

Approve minutes:

Emileigh Greene
2nd - Jennifer Puryear
All in favor.

Ms. Westbrook's report:

There has been an increase in the total number of kids in school from last year to this year. The school is looking for 2, possibly 3 paraprofessionals and a lunch room monitor (part-time 2-3 hrs). The school is continuing to work the best they can with Covid restrictions.

President's report (Elene Garrison):

Movie night:

Denise Wilkins and Shannon Dorsey appear to have the event handled. The school is going to make sure the field is ready. We need to have appropriate cash boxes.

One & Done:

We are going to proceed with this fundraiser again and therefore not ask for any additional donations from parents during the year.

Treasurer's report (Emileigh Greene):

Went over the budget -

Teacher allotments - distributing by grade level, getting rid of the amazon pre-order situation.

Ms. Westbrook says to increase the amount allocated to special education because that department has grown. She also suggested money be added for Explorer time.

There is currently \$100 in the operating budget to replace teacher sign's. Ms. Westbrook is going to talk to the teacher's to see if this is necessary this year. She mentioned it might be better used to replace the basketball nets,

Capital Budget - Suggestion made to for a capital campaign committee of PTO board members and teachers. Ms. Westbrook is going to see which teacher's would like to be on the committee. Hoping for between 5-10 teachers. Ms. Westbrook throughout some ideas - outdoor speakers, track.

Next meeting scheduled for October 13, 2021 at 9:30 am.

Submitted by Sally Pittman, Vice President